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Swapnil Sutar

From: Rupesh Kumar <rupesh.kumar@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: 04 May 2024 18:26
To: Swapnil Sutar
Cc: Shailendra Singh; Sandeep Bhat; Abdul Rehman
Subject: Re: Need TFSKPL-2425-00008 - FRANKE Meat Freezer

Dear Swapnil.  
 
It’s ok. Please do the further procedure.  
 
Regards, 
Rupesh  
 
Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> 
Sent: Saturday, May 4, 2024 2:47:14 PM 
To: Rupesh Kumar <rupesh.kumar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Shailendra Singh <shailendra.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Need TFSKPL-2425-00008 - FRANKE Meat Freezer  
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
HI Rupesh, 
  
Please see the attached picture for your reference. Kindly review and confirm so that we can proceed with the order. 
  
  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Swapnil Sutar 
📱 | ☎  +91 9987022136 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
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From: Rupesh Kumar <rupesh.kumar@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 01 May 2024 11:57 
To: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Fwd: Need TFSKPL-2425-00008 - FRANKE Meat Freezer 
  
Dear Swapnil, 
  
Please share the complete data. Picture is not clear. 
  
Regards, 
Rupesh  
  
  
Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Shailendra Singh <shailendra.singh@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 1, 2024 10:46 AM 
To: Rupesh Kumar <rupesh.kumar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Fwd: RE: Need TFSKPL-2425-00008 - FRANKE Meat Freezer  
  
FYI... 
  
Sent from Android device 
---------- Forwarded message ---------- 
From: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> 
Date: 30 Apr 2024 19:51 
Subject: RE: Need TFSKPL-2425-00008 - FRANKE Meat Freezer 
To: Shailendra Singh <shailendra.singh@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>,Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>,Priya Kole <accounts3@kapcocatering.com>,Priyoranjan Thoi 
<priyoranjan.thoi@k-corp.in> 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
  
HI Shailendra, 
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At present, Franke vendor has close operations in India. KFC brand is utilizing Meghdoot brand chest freezers. Kindly verify and confirm this information so 
that we can proceed with releasing the purchase order. 
  

 
  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Swapnil Sutar 
📱 | ☎  +91 9987022136 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
  

From: Shailendra Singh <shailendra.singh@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 26 April 2024 11:32 
To: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Priya Kole <accounts3@kapcocatering.com>; Priyoranjan Thoi 
<priyoranjan.thoi@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Need TFSKPL-2425-00008 - FRANKE Meat Freezer 
  
Dear Swapnil, 
  
Below is the description detail of Meat Freezer which is required. 
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Thanks & Regards, 
  
Shailendra 
  

From: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 25 April 2024 17:53 
To: Shailendra Singh <shailendra.singh@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Priya Kole <accounts3@kapcocatering.com> 
Subject: Need TFSKPL-2425-00008 - FRANKE Meat Freezer 
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
  
Dear Shailendra, 
Please check blue star model no for Chest freezer & request to you confirm so that we can go with Purchase order. 
  
  
CF3-130NEYW 
  
Thanks & Regards, 
  
Swapnil Sutar 
📱 | ☎  +91 9987022136 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
  


